
State of North Carolina 
Department of Environment, Health, and Natural Resources 

Division of Solid Waste Management 
P.O. Box 27687 * Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-L-7687 

James G. Martin, Governor William L. Meyer 
William W. Cobey, Jr., Secretary Director 

September 17, 1992 

Commander, Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Code 1822 
Attention: MCB Camp Lejeune, RPM 

Mr. Byron Brant 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287 

Commanding General 
Attention: AC/S, Environmental Management 

Building 1, Marine Corps Base 
Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 28542-5001 

RE: Draft Remedial Design Work Plan 
MCB Camp Lejeune, Hadnot Point Industrial Area, Interim Remedial Action 
Jacksonville, North Carolina 

Dear Mr. Brant: 

We are in receipt of your letter dated 10 September 1992 requesting an extension for 
submittal of the Draft Remedial Design Work Plan in accordance with section XXIX.B of 
the MCB Camp Lejeune FFA. 

The extension requested of 10 days beyond the signature date of the Record of 
Decision is acceptable. We look forward to having a Final Record of Decision in place soon 
and receipt of the referenced draft document. 
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If you have any questions, please contact me at (919) 733-2801. 

Sincerely, 

~-IMT+&,( ~ 

E. Peter Burger, P.E. 
Environmental Engineer 
Superfund Section 

PB/dk/23 

cc: Michelle Glenn, US EPA Region IV 
George Radford, MCB Camp Lejeune 


